Catalog of Workforce Preparation Programs



New York State
Legislative Commission on Skills Development
and Career Education

2006

LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION ON SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND CAREER EDUCATION

STATE OF NEW YORK

Agency Building 4, 12th Floor Empire State Plaza Albany, New York 12248 (518) 455-4865 FAX (518) 455-4175

ASSEMBLYWOMAN JOAN CHRISTENSEN Chair

December 2007

Dear Colleagues:

Once again I am proud to present to you the Catalog of Workforce Preparation Programs issued by the Assembly's Legislative Commission on Skills Development and Career Education. This annual publication lists and explains over \$1 billion in federal and state funds dedicated to supporting New York's businesses and workforce in their efforts to compete in an increasingly challenging world market. Funding for high quality and relevant training programs has proven time and again to be a wise economic investment. These programs not only strengthen various sectors of the workforce, but they also enrich the State's economic competitiveness, thereby attracting promising new businesses and talented workers.

This Catalog aims to help individuals who find they are in need of upgrading their skills in order to keep pace with the rapidly changing work climate. It also lists career and technical education programs which are essential in grooming the emerging workforce. Our young adults need the strong fundamentals of technology and academics in order to be prepared for the continued educational needs they will encounter as they progress in their various chosen careers. The catalog also helps connect small business owners with skilled workers.

It is my hope that we will be able to maximize shrinking federal and state dollars for workforce development and economic development even more than we have in the past. I extend to you all an invitation to remain engaged in workforce development. Please feel free to contact the Commission at (518) 455-4865 if you have any questions and/or concerns needing our attention in the field.

I am sure you will find the Catalog as useful and informative as in years past. You may also access its information on the Assembly website at www.assembly.state.ny.us.

Sincerely,

Joan Christensen

Soan K. Crisofonson

Chair

2006 CATALOG OF WORKFORCE PREPARATION PROGRAMS

A Chairman's Report Assemblywoman Joan Christensen

Brenda E. Carter, Program Manager Legislative Commission on Skills Development and Career Education

Prepared by Christina M. Philo Williams, Senior Policy Analyst

Colleen Hastings, Executive Assistant Eva Pierce, Administrative Assistant

NEW YORK STATE ASSEMBLY Agency Building 4, Floor 12 Empire State Plaza Albany, New York 12248

December 2007

2006 CATALOG OF WORKFORCE PREPARATION PROGRAMS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROGRAMS LISTED BY ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY	V1
WORKFORCE PREPARATION PROGRAMS	
ADULT EDUCATION AND FAMILY LITERACY ACT, WORKFORCE INVESTING ACT (WIA) TITLE II	1
ADULT LITERACY EDUCATION (ALE)	2
AIDS INSTITUTE HIV EDUCATION AND TRAINING PROGRAMS	3
APPRENTICESHIP TRAINING PROGRAMS	4
APPRENTICESHIP-RELATED SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTION PROGRAM (ARSIP)	5
CAREER EXPLORATION INTERNSHIP PROGRAM (CEIP)	6
CARL D. PERKINS CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION IMPROVEMENT ACT	7
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE OJT PROGRAM	8
COLLEGE DISCOVERY	9
COLLEGIATE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ENTRY PROGRAM (CSTEP)	10

CORRECTIONAL SERVICES ACADEMIC AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION	11
CUNY COLLABORATIVE PROGRAMS	12
DISPLACED HOMEMAKER PROGRAM	13-14
DIVISION OF EMPLOYMENT SERVICES/ JOB SERVICE	15-16
EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY CENTERS (EOC)	17
EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM (EOP)	18
EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION PROGRAM	19
EMPIRE STATE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND – FIRM/INDUSTRY SPECIFIC-TRAINING	20
EMPLOYMENT PREPARATION EDUCATION (EPE)	21
FOOD STAMP EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING PROGRAM	22
GREEN THUMB PROGRAM	23
HIGHER EDUCATION OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM (HEOP)	24
JOBS FOR YOUTH	25
JOBS NOW – FIRM/INDUSTRY- SPECIFIC TRAINING	26
LIBERTY PARTNERSHIPS	27
PAROLE OPERATIONS VOCATIONAL TRAINING PROJECTS	28
SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ENTRY PROGRAM (STEP)	29
SEARCH FOR EDUCATION, ELEVATION, AND KNOWLEDGE (SEEK) PROGRAM	30
SENIOR COMMMUNITY SERVICE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM (SCSEP)	31
STRATEGIC TRAINING ALLIANCE PROGRAM (STRAP)	32
TEACHER OPPORTUNITY CORPS (TOC)	33
TEACHER RESOURCE AND COMPUTER TRAINING CENTERS	34
TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FOR NEEDY FAMILIES (TANF) LOCAL DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION- WELFARE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS	35
TRADE ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE (TAA) NATIONAL EMERGENCY GRANT	36

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE (UI) OCCUPATIONAL TRAINING	37
UNIVERSITY SKILLS IMMERSION PROGRAM	38
UTICA DISLOCATED WORKER ASSISTANCE CENTER	39
VOCATIONAL AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES (VESID)	40
WELFARE EDUCATION PROGRAM (WEP)	41
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE	42
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) – ADULT PROGRAM	43
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) – DISLOCATED WORKER PROGRAM	44
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) – JOB CORPS	45
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) – MIGRANT & SEASONAL FARMWORKERS PROGRAMS	46
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) – NATIVE AMERICAN PROGRAMS	47
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) – STATEWIDE ACTIVITIES	48-49
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - YOUTH PROGRAM	50
WORKPLACE LITERACY PROGRAM	51
YOUTH ENGAGEMENT SERVICES (YES)	52
JOB TRAINING PROGRAMS FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILI	TIES
EMPLOYMENT TRAINING PROGRAM	53
EXPANDED WORK PROGRAMS AND VOCATIONAL SERVICES	54
SHELTERED WORKSHOPS	55
SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT	56
VOCATIONAL AND PRE-VOCATIONAL PROGRAMS FOR ADOLESCENTS	57

2006 CATALOG OF WORKFORCE PREPARATION

PROGRAMS LISTED BY ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY

CITY UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK

COLLEGE DISCOVERY
CUNY COLLABORATIVE PROGRAMS
SEARCH FOR EDUCATION, ELEVATION, AND KNOWLEDGE (SEEK) PROGRAM
UNIVERSITY SKILLS IMMERSION PROGRAM
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONAL SERVICES

CORRECTIONAL SERVICES ACADEMIC AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

ADULT EDUCATION AND FAMILY LITERACY ACT, WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) TITLE II

ADULT LITERACY EDUCATION (ALE)

APPRENTICESHIP-RELATED SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTION PROGRAM (ARSIP)

CAREER EXPLORATION INTERNSHIP PROGRAM (CEIP)

COLLEGIATE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ENTRY PROGRAM (CSTEP)

EMPLOYMENT PREPARATION EDUCATION (EPE)

HIGHER EDUCATION OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM (HEOP)

LIBERTY PARTNERSHIPS

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ENTRY PROGRAM (STEP)

TEACHER OPPORTUNITY CORPS (TOC)

TEACHER RESOURCE AND COMPUTER TRAINING CENTERS

VOCATIONAL AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES (VESID)

VOCATIONAL AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION ACT (VTEA)

WELFARE EDUCATION PROGRAM (WEP)

WORKPLACE LITERACY PROGRAM

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

AIDS INSTITUTE HIV EDUCATION AND TRAINING PROGRAMS EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION PROGRAM

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

APPRENTICESHIP TRAINING PROGRAMS
CHAMBER OF COMMERCE OJT PROGRAM
DISPLACED HOMEMAKER PROGRAM
DIVISION OF EMPLOYMENT SERVICES / JOB SERVICE
JOBS FOR YOUTH
STRATEGIC TRAINING ALLIANCE PROGRAM (STRAP)
TRADE ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE (TAA) NATIONAL EMERGENCY GRANT
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE (UI) OCCUPATIONAL TRAINING
UTICA DISLOCATED WORKER ASSISTANCE CENTER
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - ADULT PROGRAM
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - DISLOCATED WORKER PROGRAM
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - STATEWIDE ACTIVITIES
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) - YOUTH PROGRAM

EMPIRE STATE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

EMPIRE STATE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND-FIRM/INDUSTRY-SPECIFIC TRAINING
JOBS NOW-FIRM/INDUSTRY-SPECIFIC TRAINING
STRATEGIC TRAINING ALLIANCE PROGRAM (STRAP)

OFFICE OF MENTAL HEALTH

EXPANDED WORK PROGRAMS AND VOCATIONAL SERVICES VOCATIONAL AND PRE-VOCATIONAL PROGRAMS FOR ADOLESCENTS

OFFICE OF MENTAL RETARDATION & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

EMPLOYMENT TRAINING PROGRAM SHELTERED WORKSHOPS SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT

STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK

EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY CENTERS (EOC) EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM (EOP)

OFFICE OF TEMPORARY AND DISABILITY ASSISTANCE

FOOD STAMP EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING PROGRAM
TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FOR NEEDY FAMILIES (TANF) LOCAL
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION - WELFARE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS
YOUTH ENGAGEMENT SERVICES (YES)

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) JOB CORPS
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) MIGRANT & SEASONAL FARMWORKERS
PROGRAMS
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) NATIVE AMERICAN PROGRAMS

OTHER

GREEN THUMB PROGRAM
PAROLE OPERATIONS VOCATIONAL TRAINING PROJECTS
SENIOR COMMUNITY SERVICE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM (SCSEP)

ADULT EDUCATION AND FAMILY LITERACY ACT, WORKFORCE INVESTMENT (WIA) ACT TITLE II

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults, Out-of-School youth		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Literacy and English as a Second Language instruction, life skills		
	instruction and high school equivalency preparation and English		
	Language/Civics Instruction		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	State Education Department		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	BOCES, not-for-profit community-based organizations and public		
	secondary schools		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Federal		
AUTHORIZATION:	Federal Statute: Workforce Investment Act Title II		
	(Public Law 105-220)		
DESCRIPTION:	WIA Title II is a funding stream for adult education activities.		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006(2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	45,076,905	42,372,290	42,372,290	42,147,181	41,290,692
NUMBER ENROLLED:*	138,184	165,618	157,486	158,779	Not Available
OUTCOME DATA:					

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	TOM ORSINI, State Education Department
PHONE NUMBER	518-474-8940

^{*} Enrollment and outcome data reflect the total of ALE, EPE, WEP and WIA Title II activity.

PROGRAM ADULT LITERACY EDUCATION (ALE)

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults, Out-of-School youth	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Literacy and English as a Second Language instruction, life skills	
	instruction and high school equivalency preparation	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	State Education Department	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Not-for-profit community-based organizations such as: voluntary	
	literacy agencies, libraries, public and private colleges and universities	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State	
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget	
DESCRIPTION:	ALE is a funding stream for adult literacy activities.	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	3,324,700	3,324,700	3,324,700	3,324,700	5,324,700
NUMBER ENROLLED:*	138,184*	Not Available	5,903	4,876	Not Available
OUTCOME DATA:*	1,060 obtained employment; 3,084 obtained HS equivalency diploma; 1,102 entered Postsecondary Education; 44,442 advanced one educational level	\$2.7 million of these funds were allocated to Literacy Volunteers of NYS to serve 5,100 students at the lowest levels of literacy			

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	TOM ORSINI, State Education Department
PHONE NUMBER	518-474-8940

^{*} Enrollment and outcome data reflect the total of ALE, EPE, WEP and WIA Title II activity.

AIDS INSTITUTE HIV EDUCATION AND TRAINING PROGRAMS

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Health and human services providers		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	On-the-job training and entry-level and advanced skills training		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Department of Health		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE	SUNY, CUNY, private colleges/universities, community-based		
PROVIDERS:	organizations, voluntary agencies, hospitals, and health care providers or		
	organizations of health care providers		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State		
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget and Federal Funding		
DESCRIPTION:	Activities provided include training on HIV/AIDS service plan		
	development, HIV/AIDS comprehensive assessments, cultural diversity,		
	technical assistance, testing procedures, case management, behavioral and		
	social science, harm reduction theory, community education, HIV Reporting		
	& Partner Notification and more. For more info:		
	http://www.health.state.ny.us/nysdoh/aids/training.htm		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	1,679,896	1,679,896	1,679,896	1,679,896	1,679,896
NUMBER ENROLLED:	10,000	10,000	9,634	9,580	9,557
OUTCOME DATA:*					

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	RICHARD COTRONEO, AIDS Institute
PHONE NUMBER	518-474-3045

^{*}Agency does not report outcome data.

PROGRAM APPRENTICESHIP TRAINING PROGRAMS

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults, In-School and Out-of-School youth ages 16+	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Structured worksite training coupled with related instruction	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Department of Labor	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Apprenticeship sponsors may include public and private sector	
	employers, unions and joint apprenticeship councils.	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State	
AUTHORIZATION:	State Statute: Article 23, NYS Labor Law	
DESCRIPTION:	Provides for the implementation, certification, and oversight of	
	apprenticeship programs. An educational component is administered	
	by State Education Department- see Apprenticeship-Related	
	Supplemental Instruction Program page 5.	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):*	3,660,000	3,900,000	4,046,000	4,317,000	4,644,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:	23,087 (includes 6,537 indentured)	18,968 (includes 6,756 indentured)	23,167 (includes 5,834 indentured)	22,311 (includes 4,670 indentured)	23,720 (includes 5,888 indentured)
OUTCOME DATA:	5,262 completed; including 3,136 advanced to journeyworker	5,454 completed; including 3,324 advanced to journeyworker	5,429 completed; including 3,039 advanced to journeyworker	5,568 exited; 3,512 advanced to journeyworker	7,445 exited; 4,337 advanced to journeyworker

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	CHRIS TIMBER, Department of Labor
PHONE NUMBER	518-457-4391

^{*} State funds are for program oversight only; actual training is funded by contributions from employers and unions. Apprentices are employees of apprenticeship sponsors or their contractors.

APPRENTICESHIP-RELATED SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTION PROGRAM (ARSIP)

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults, In-School and Out-of-School youth ages 16 +	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Pre-vocational skills training, literacy and English as a Second	
	Language instruction	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	State Education Department	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	BOCES, public secondary schools	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State	
AUTHORIZATION:	State Statute: Section 812, Labor Law/ Section 3610 Education Law	
DESCRIPTION:	Provides educational instruction to apprentices served by the	
	Department of Labor's Apprenticeship Training Program. ARSIP is	
	an entitlement program based on contact hours of related instruction	
	provided in the previous year.	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	1,830,000	1,738,500	1,830,000	1,830,000	1,830,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:	23,110	27,490	26,880	26,065	Not Available
OUTCOME DATA:*					

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	TOM ORSINI, State Education Department
PHONE NUMBER	518-474-8940

^{*}Agency does not report outcome data.

PROGRAM CAREER EXPLORATION INTERNSHIP PROGRAM (CEIP)

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	In-School and Out-of-School youth		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Structured on-site career exploration and related instruction,		
	mentoring, and school-to-work transition activities		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	State Education Department,		
	Department of Labor,		
	U.S. Department of Labor		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	BOCES, public secondary schools		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	No categorical funds		
AUTHORIZATION:	Local initiative		
DESCRIPTION:	Provides supervised, non-paid intensive career exploration for		
	students ages 14 and above.		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	0	0	0	0	
NUMBER ENROLLED:	2,268	1,954	2,086	3,161	**
OUTCOME DATA:*					

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	TONY SCHILLING, State Education Department
PHONE NUMBER	518-474-4486

^{*} Agency does not report outcome data. ** Data not yet available.

CARL D. PERKINS CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION IMPROVEMENT ACT

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults, in-school and out-of-school youth		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	On-the-job training and internships, counseling, entry-level skills		
	training, pre-vocational skills training, literacy and English as a		
	Second Language instruction and employability skills instruction.		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	State Education Department		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	BOCES, public secondary schools, SUNY and CUNY		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Federal		
AUTHORIZATION:	Federal Statute: Vocational and Technical Education Act		
	(Public Law 105-332)		
DESCRIPTION:	Funds career and technical education program activities and related		
	support services.		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	61,712,018	60,300,031	59,438,959	60,087,553	59,600,631
NUMBER ENROLLED:*					
OUTCOME DATA:*					

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	ERIC F. SUHR
PHONE NUMBER	518-486-1547

^{*} Agency does not report enrollment and outcome data.

PROGRAM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE OJT PROGRAM

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	On-the-job training, wage reimbursement for skills upgrading, skills retraining and entry-level skills training	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Department of Labor	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Local Chambers of Commerce selected by Request for Proposal	
	(RFP)	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State/Federal	
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget	
DESCRIPTION:	Provide grants to local Chambers of Commerce which support local	
	businesses by reimbursing up to 50% of a program participant's wages	
	during an approved training period. Currently, eight Chambers	
	operate OJT programs.	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	884,000	896,000	896,000	1,001,000	-0-*
NUMBER ENROLLED:	281 total: 41 veterans; 192 economically disadvantaged & UI recipients/exhauste es and public assistance recipients; 120 economically disadvantaged	319 total: 29 veterans; 74 UI recipients or exhaustees; 33 public assistance recipients; 181 economically disadvantaged	254 total planned; 186 enrolled; 15 veterans	295 planned; 328 enrolled; 19 veterans	*
OUTCOME DATA:	248 completed; 243 retained on the job after 30 days	288 completed; 279 retained on the job after 30	162 completed 158 retained in the job after 30	291 completed 232 retained in the job after 30	*
	job arter 30 days	days	days	days	

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	YUE YEE, Department of Labor
PHONE NUMBER	518-457-0380

^{*}Program was not funded.

PROGRAM COLLEGE DISCOVERY

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Counseling, stipend, literacy and English as a Second Language	
	instruction, tuition assistance, tutoring and supplemental instruction	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY: CUNY		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS: CUNY community colleges		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State	
AUTHORIZATION:	State Statute: Section 667-a, Education Law	
DESCRIPTION: Provide services to economically disadvantaged post-seconda		
	students.	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	764,000	764,000	764,000	764,000	840,300
NUMBER ENROLLED:	2,450	2,450	2,450	2,450	2,450
OUTCOME DATA:	DATA: 23%-28% of participants acquire Associate degrees at CUNY or other institutions.				

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	DR. SHELLEY AST, City University of New York
PHONE NUMBER	212-794-5542

COLLEGIATE SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ENTRY PROGRAM (CSTEP)

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Counseling, literacy and English as a Second Language instruction,	
	life skills instruction, transportation, tuition assistance, assessment and	
	tutoring	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	State Education Department	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	SUNY, CUNY, private colleges and universities	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State	
AUTHORIZATION:	State Statute: Section 6455, Education Law	
DESCRIPTION:	Assists minority and economically disadvantaged undergraduate and	
	graduate students in completing pre-professional programs of study	
	that lead to licensure and careers in scientific, technical, and health-	
	related fields.	

	PROGRAM DATA				
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	3,000,000	4,000,000	3,800,000	3,800,000	7,737,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:	3,607	3,360	4,256	4,450	Not Available
OUTCOME DATA:	778 graduated: of graduates 168 employed in CSTEP-related fields; 106 applied for professional license; 161 enrolled in graduate or professional programs.	798 graduated; 255 employed in CSTEP- related fields; 129 applied for professional license; 248 enrolled in graduate or professional programs.	808 graduated; 12 applied for professional license; 434 enrolled in graduate or professional programs	957 graduated; 125 applied for professional license; 256 enrolled in graduate or professional programs	Not Available

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	JAMES DONSBACH, State Education Department
PHONE NUMBER	518-474-5313

CORRECTIONAL SERVICES ACADEMIC AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION

PROG	RAM INFORMATION
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults, Out-of-School youth in custody of NYS Dept. of Correctional
	Services
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Job Search, counseling, entry-level skills training, literacy and English
	as a Second Language instruction, bilingual education, employability
	skills instruction, General Equivalency Diploma preparation and life
	skills instruction
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Department of Correctional Services
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Department of Correctional Services
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State/Federal
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget
DESCRIPTION:	Provides entry-level job skills instruction in 32 trade areas and adult
	basic education.

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	Academic and				
	Vocational	Vocational	Vocational	Vocational	Vocational
	61,826,560	61,826,560	58,705,580	60,004,220	61,540,030
NUMBER ENROLLED:	Academic	Academic	Academic	Academic	Academic
	42,296;	42,289;	41,897	39,861	34,840
	Vocational	Vocational	Vocational	Vocational	Vocational
	32,895	35,567	27,425	28,735	30,365
OUTCOME DATA:*	Academic	Academic	Academic	Academic	Academic
	18,220;	15,741;	16,005	13,350	14,712
	Vocational	Vocational	Vocational	Vocational	Vocational
	11,915	11,784	11,649	13,525	14,526

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	LINDA HOLLMEN, Director
PHONE NUMBER	518-457-8142

^{*} Academic outcome is the number of enrollees reaching 5th grade and 8th grade reading and math levels in English and Spanish; Oral English Proficiency (ESL level); and GED (English and Spanish) for 1999-2001. In 2002 and thereon academic outcome for enrollee's grade levels was increased to 6th and 9th grades for reading and math in English and Spanish, thus resulting in lower numbers of inmates achieving academic benchmarks. GED 2002 test was a new test and it was administered to fewer inmates resulting in lower outcome data. As of January 1, 2005, the GED exam was made mandatory. Vocational outcome is the number of enrollees demonstrating entry level job skills (tied to "Dictionary of Occupational Titles").

PROGRAM CUNY COLLABORATIVE PROGRAMS

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	In-School youth		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	High school and college instruction and faculty development activities		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	CUNY		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	CUNY and public secondary schools		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State		
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget		
DESCRIPTION:	Collaborative programs for at-risk students are intended to promote		
high school completion and to strengthen the academic preparedness			
	of high school graduates entering the University. Activities include:		
	CUNY-Affiliated High Schools, College Now, the American Social		
	History Project, the NYC Writing Project, the Gateway to Higher		
	Education, Institute for Pre-College Education, and a special project		
	with Lincoln Center.		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	5,200,000	5,200,000	5,200,000	5,200,000	5,200,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:*					
OUTCOME DATA:*					

CONTACT		
NAME/AGENCY	JOHN GARVEY, City University of New York	
PHONE NUMBER	212-794-5747	

^{*} Agency does not report enrollment and outcome data.

DISPLACED HOMEMAKER PROGRAM

PROG	RAM INFORMATION
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Individual and group counseling, job placement assistance, education
	and skills training information, health education and counseling,
	financial and legal information, referrals, and general information
	about special social services that may be required to meet individual
	needs.
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Department of Labor
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	BOCES, community-based organizations, SUNY and CUNY two-
	year institutions
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State/Federal
AUTHORIZATION:	State Statute: Section 825, Labor Law; Federal Statute: Section
	101(10), Workforce Investment Act.
DESCRIPTION:	Assists displaced homemakers in becoming economically independent
	by providing the services needed to obtain employment. Services
	may vary among the 22 statewide Displaced Homemakers Centers
	operated by 16 contractors.

	PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)	
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	6,195,000	5,904,000*	3,645,000**	3,000,000	3,000,000	
NUMBER ENROLLED:	7,612	3,750	4,326	2,108	****	
OUTCOME DATA:	Unknown number of individual services provided to 7,612 displaced homemakers. 2,221 placed in jobs	A total of 3,750 WIA-eligible participants were enrolled during the contract year. Of that amount, a total of 1,176 were exited during the contract year, of which 733 were employed in the first quarter after exit.	A total of 4,326 participants were served during the contract year. Of that amount, a total of 1,851 were exited during the period, of which 654 were employed in the first quarter after exit.	A total of 2,108 participants were served during the contract year. Of that amount, 961 were exited during the period, of which 386 participants were employed in the first quarter after exit.***	****	

DISPLACED HOMEMAKER PROGRAM (CONTINUED)

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	YUE YEE, Department of Labor
PHONE NUMBER	518-457-0380

- * 2003-04 appropriation includes \$1.6m TANF, \$2.4m WIA, \$1,904.000 from the 482 Fund (The Interest and Penalty Fund).
- ** 2004-05 appropriation includes \$3.6m in WIA funds and \$45,000 in LAO funds.
- *** Agency stated that outcome data for 2005-06 is not available as of June 2007.
- **** Agency stated that enrollment and outcome data for 2006-07 are not available as of June 2007.
- ***** Program contracts began November 1, 2006.

PROGRAM DIVISION OF EMPLOYMENT SERVICES/JOB SERVICE Formerly Known as - COMMUNITY SERVICE CENTERS/JOB SERVICE

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults, Out-of-School youth		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Job search, counseling, employability instruction and assessment		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY: Department of Labor			
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS: Department of Labor			
SOURCE OF FUNDING: Federal/State			
AUTHORIZATION: Federal Statute: The Wagner-Peyser Act (Public Law 49, Title 29)			
DESCRIPTION: Centers provide access to a broad range of Department of Labor			
employment and training-related programs and other services.			

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):*	67,454,366	68,701,600	68,361,503	56,181,2604	53,954,123
NUMBER ENROLLED:					
OUTCOME DATA:	528,401 1	457,537 ¹	440,4801	451,456	
	59% 2	57% ² 80% ³	64% ² EER 83% ³ ERR	58% ⁵ EER 78% ⁶ ERR	Not Available

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	KAREN PAPANDREA, Department of Labor
PHONE NUMBER	518-457-3584

^{*} Includes various Federal Employment Service funding sources.

Division of Employment Services/Job Services (Cont'd.)

- Total job seekers that received a staff assisted service. Note that effective July 1, 2002, the federal reporting definitions for the program were modified. As of 07/01/02, in NYS, a job seeker is not considered enrolled in the Employment Service Program until they have received a staff assisted service. For PY 2003, PY 2004 and PY 2005, participant and outcome data are from the Federal 9002 Report for periods ending 6/30/04, 6/30/05 and 6/30/06, respectively.
- ² Entered Employment Rate is a new outcome measure implemented beginning with job seekers registered as of 07.01.02. The Entered Employment Rate is defined: The number of registered job seekers who, in Quarter 1 or Quarter 2 following the registration quarter, earned wages from a new employer divided by the total number of registered job seekers minus the number of job seekers whose only wages earned in Quarter 1 or Quarter 2 following the registration were exclusively with the same employer from which wages were earned in the quarter prior to the registration quarter.
- Employment Retention Rate is a new outcome measure implemented with job seekers registered as of 7/1/02, but not initially reported until the report period ending 3/31/04. The definition is: the number of registered job seekers who retain employment for two quarters after entering employment with a new employer in the first or second quarter following the registration quarter, divided by the total number of registered job seekers who entered employment with a new employer in the first or second quarter following the registration quarter.
- ⁴ JOBS funding transferred to OTDA in 2005.
- ⁵ Entered Employment Rate of those not employed at the date of participation, the number of participants who are employed in the first quarter after the exit quarter.
- ⁶ Employment Retention Rate of those employed in the first quarter after the exit quarter, the number of participants who are employed in both the second and third quarters after the exit quarter, divided by the number of participants who exit during the quarter.

PROGRAM EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY CENTERS (EOC)

PROG	RAM INFORMATION
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults and Out-of-School Youth
SERVICES PROVIDED:	GED, College Preparation, Basic Education, English as a Second Language, Pre-Vocational and Vocational Skills Training, On-the-Job Training, Employer Specific Services, Internships, Job Search and Job
	Readiness Training, Counseling and Case Management, Employability Skills and Life Skills Instruction
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	SUNY
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Educational Opportunity Centers
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget
DESCRIPTION:	EOCs provide an integrated system of education, training and student support services to the disadvantaged and/or economically underserved adult residents of New York. They also offer targeted services to business and industry to upgrade the skill levels of incumbent workers.

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	38,920,000	39,770,000	39,770,000	42,491,000	\$45,219,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:	14,872	13,588	12,280	12,759	13,011*
OUTCOME DATA	Completions 7,662; Continuing Students 3,115; GED 631; Employed 2,048; College Placements 629	Completions 7,468; Continuing Students 2,072; GED 665; Employed 1,948; College Placements 521	Completions 6,351; Continuing Students 2,761; GED 643; Employed 1,825; College Placements 604	Completions 6,390 Continuing Students 3,208; GED 516; Employed 1,635; College Placements, 540	Completions, 4,445;* Continuing Students, 4,299;* GED, 386;* Employed, 863;* College Placements, 221*

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	VIJAY MACWAN, State University of New York
PHONE NUMBER	(518) 443-5793

^{*} Based on Preliminary Reports

PROGRAM EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM (EOP)

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Counseling, tuition assistance, tutoring and pre-freshman services		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	SUNY		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	SUNY institutions		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State		
AUTHORIZATION:	State Statute: Section 6452, Education Law		
DESCRIPTION:	Provides remedial and developmental coursework, tutoring, counseling, and supplemental financial assistance to economically and		
	educationally disadvantaged post-secondary students in SUNY institutions.		

PROGRAM DATA						
FISCAL YEAR	₹:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIAT	TIONS (\$):	16,621,000	16,400,000	15,580,000	16,400,000	18,750,600
NUMBER	4-YEAR:	8,075	8,446	8,513	8,124	8,200
ENROLLED:	2-YEAR:	2,951	2,675	2,872	3,002	3,010
OUTCOME	4-YEAR	44.50%	45%	52%	56%	54.31%
DATA:*	GRADUATES:					
DAIA.	2-YEAR	21.96%	25%	24%	22.21%	23.65%
	GRADUATES:					

CONTACT		
NAME/AGENCY	ROBERT JAMES, State University of New York	
PHONE NUMBER	518-443-5369	

^{*} Percentage of students who graduated at end of school year who had entered a SUNY institution six years earlier. Data does not include students who are still enrolled.

PROGRAM EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN CERTIFICATION PROGRAM

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Skills upgrading and entry-level skills training	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Department of Health	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS: SUNY and CUNY two-year institutions, and community-ba		
	organizations	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Dedicated Fund/Health Care Reform Act (HCRA)	
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget	
DESCRIPTION:	Provides funding to conduct entry-level training and skills upgrading	
	for emergency medical technician certification.	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	11,000,000	11,000,000	11,000,000	11,000,000	11,000,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:	27,592	20,238	24,128	25,386	25,803
OUTCOME DATA:*	19,075	17,074	20,293	21,786	20,739

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	EDWARD WRONSKI, Department of Health
PHONE NUMBER	518-402-0996

^{*} Certified

EMPIRE STATE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND-FIRM/INDUSTRY-SPECIFIC TRAINING

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	On-the-job training, wage subsidy, skills upgrading, skills retraining and entry-level skills training	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Empire State Development Corporation	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Companies, not-for-profits and educational institutions	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Empire State Economic Development Fund 2006-07	
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget	
DESCRIPTION:	Provides assistance to businesses for retraining or entry level training.	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):*	29,900,000	32,278,000	32,278,000	32,278,000	32,278,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:**					
OUTCOME DATA:**					

CONTACT		
NAME/AGENCY	SHERI LIPPOWITSCH, Empire State Development	
	Corporation	
PHONE NUMBER	212-803-2460	

^{*} Reflects appropriation for entire Empire State Economic Development Fund. Actual expenditures for training will be based on applications received.

^{**} Agency did not provide enrollment and outcome data.

PROGRAM EMPLOYMENT PREPARATION EDUCATION (EPE)

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Literacy and English as Second Language instruction, life skills	
	instruction and high school equivalency preparation	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	State Education Department	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	BOCES and public secondary schools	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State	
AUTHORIZATION:	State Statute: Section 3602, Education Law	
DESCRIPTION:	Provide formula-based support for adult education programs serving	
	adults without a high school diploma. A portion of the EPE allocation	
	is targeted to TANF participants for implementation of EDGE,	
	generating a federal match.	

	PROGRAM DATA				
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	96,180,000	84,000,000	90,000,000	96,000,000	96,000,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:*	138,184	165,618	157,486	158,779	Not Available
OUTCOME DATA:*	1,060 entered employment; 3,084 obtained High School equivalency diploma; 1,102 entered Postsecondary education; 44,442 advanced one educational level				

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	TOM ORSINI, State Education Department
PHONE NUMBER	518-474-8940

^{*} Enrollment and outcome data reflect the total of ALE, EPE, WEP and WIA Title II activity.

PROGRAM FOOD STAMP EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING PROGRAM

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Non-exempt applicants and recipients of food stamps/Safety Net Assistance		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Work experience, unsubsidized employment, subsidized employment, job search, job readiness assistance, job skills training, community service and education training (including vocational educational training)		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance (OTDA)		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Local Departments of Social Services, community-based organizations, and service delivery areas		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Federal/State/Local		
AUTHORIZATION:	Federal Statute, State Budget: Federal Food Stamp Act of 1997		
DESCRIPTION:	Provides work preparation and support services to food stamp work registrants.		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):*	15,096,133	24,955,274	23,598,527	22,218,026	28,801,239
NUMBER ENROLLED:**	81,500	85,900	90,085	71,388	131,275
OUTCOME DATA:**	29,800	27,900	22,600	38,676	40,699

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	BARBARA GUINN, OTDA
PHONE NUMBER	518-486-6156

^{*} Dollar amounts represents State share only.

^{**} Activity enrollments and entries to employment (outcome) are based on each federal fiscal year and include program activity and outcomes using federal, state and local funds. Activity enrollments in certain activities do not lead directly to entries to employment.

PROGRAM GREEN THUMB PROGRAM

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED: Adults 55 years of age or older			
SERVICES PROVIDED:	On-the-job training and wage subsidy		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY: Green Thumb Environmental Beautification, Inc.			
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS: Local Departments of Social Services			
SOURCE OF FUNDING: State			
AUTHORIZATION: State Statute: Section 163-a, Executive Law			
DESCRIPTION: Provides subsidized public employment to economically			
disadvantaged older workers.			

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	2,394,000	2,394,000	2,394,000	2,772,000	3,194,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:	430	428	429	419	419
OUTCOME DATA:*					

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	PETER R. CROUSE, Green Thumb Environmental
	Beautification, Inc.
PHONE NUMBER	518 435-2471

^{*} Agency does not report outcome data.

PROGRAM HIGHER EDUCATION OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM (HEOP)

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED: Adults (17 and up- mostly High School Graduates)			
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Counseling, academic skills, English as a Second Language		
	instruction, life skills instruction, supplemental financial assistance		
	and tutoring		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY: State Education Department			
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS: Private colleges and universities.			
SOURCE OF FUNDING: State			
AUTHORIZATION:	State Statute: Section 6451, Education Law		
DESCRIPTION:	Provides services and activities to economically and educationally		
	disadvantaged post-secondary students.		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004(2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	22,000,000	22,000,000	20,900,000	22,000,000	24,200,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:	5,175	5,615	5,615	5,521	5,376
OUTCOME DATA:*	62.5%	55%	58%	58%	TBD**

CONTACT			
NAME/AGENCY	JIM DONSBACH, State Education Department		
PHONE NUMBER	518-474-3719		

^{*} Percentage of students enrolled or graduated at the end of the school year that had entered four-year participating independent institutions five years earlier.

^{**}Outcome data unavailable until late 2007.

PROGRAM JOBS FOR YOUTH

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	In-school and Out-of-School at-risk youth		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Career exploration, supervised on-the-job training or internships, counseling, stipend, literacy and English as a Second Language		
	instruction, employability skills instructions, life skills instruction, tuition assistance, tutoring, leadership development and job search assistance		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Department of Labor		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	BOCES and other educational institutions, community-based organizations, unions, and local Departments of Social Services		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State		
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget		
DESCRIPTION:	Two-year program integrating academic curriculum and work-related instruction to prepare at-risk youth for entry into apprenticeship programs, skilled occupations and /or college		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	1,266,001	1,079,500	\$949,500	1,278,500	1,278,500
NUMBER ENROLLED:	224	170	158	158	158
OUTCOME DATA:	189	157	*	*	*

CONTACT		
NAME/AGENCY	YUE YEE, Department of Labor	
PHONE NUMBER	518-457-0380	

^{*} Outcome data is not captured.

PROGRAM JOBS NOW – FIRM/INDUSTRY-SPECIFIC TRAINING

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	On-the-job training, wage subsidy, skills retraining, and skills	
	upgrading	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Empire State Development Corporation	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Companies, not-for-profits and educational institutions	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Empire State Economic Development Fund 2006-07	
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget	
DESCRIPTION:	SCRIPTION: Provides assistance to businesses for retraining or entry level training	
	related to large scale job creation projects.	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):*	19,642,000	32,134,000	32,134,000	32,134,000	32,134,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:**					
OUTCOME DATA:					

CONTACT		
NAME/AGENCY	SHERI LIPPOWITSCH, Empire State Development Corporation	
PHONE NUMBER	212-803-2460	

Reflects appropriation for entire JOBS NOW Program. Actual expenditures for training will be based on applications received.

** Agency did not provide enrollment and outcome data.

PROGRAM LIBERTY PARTNERSHIPS

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	In-School youth	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Job search, counseling, pre-vocational skills training, literacy and English as a Second language instruction, employability skills instruction, life skills instruction, day care, transportation, mentoring and tutoring	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	State Education Department	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Community-based organizations, SUNY, CUNY, private colleges and universities, public secondary schools and companies	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State	
AUTHORIZATION:	State Statute: Section 612, Education Law	
DESCRIPTION:	Funding for comprehensive services for at-risk youth designed to enhance motivation and ability to complete secondary education.	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	11,500,000	11,500,000	11,500,000	10,924,988	12,017,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:	13,703 Total 2,202 in 12 th Grade	12,605 Total 2,170 in 12 th Grade	12,789 Total 2,250 in 12 th Grade	12,543 Total 1,951 in 12 th Grade	Not Available
OUTCOME DATA:	1,595 graduates; 1,332 accepted into college	1,590 graduates; 1,286 accepted into college	1,758 graduates; 1,341 accepted into college	1,614 graduates; 1,386 accepted into college	Not Available

CONTACT		
NAME/AGENCY	LEWIS J. HALL, State Education Department	
PHONE NUMBER	518-486-5202	

PAROLE OPERATIONS VOCATIONAL TRAINING PROJECTS

PROC	GRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults under parole supervision in the community		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Parolee Vocational Rehabilitation Services (PVRS): Employment		
	referrals, client workshops, veterans' services, vocational skills		
	assessments, job-readiness screening, job-search training, development of		
	employment plans, vocational and training referrals and staff seminars.		
	Neighborhood Work Project (NWP): Transitional employment, job-		
	readiness training, entry-level skills training, and job search assistance.		
	Vocational Development Program (VDP): Intake screenings and		
	vocational assessments, life skills training, direct job placements, follow-		
	up services, skill building services, training/vocational referrals and		
	placements, job search assistance.		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Division of Parole		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Other		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State/Federal		
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget		
DESCRIPTION:	Funding is provided to three programs serving ex-offenders: PVRS ;		
	NWP; and VDP.		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	6,445,620	6,491,371	6,557,000	10,557,000	****10,575,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:	1,943 (PVRS); 1,419 (NWP); 1,260 (VDP); 950 (Wildcat)	1,901 (PVRS); 1,509 (NWP)*; 1,485 (VDP)*; Wildcat funds expired.	1043 (PVRS)**; 1,119 (NWP)*; 1,562 (VDP)*	PVRS not yet available 821 (NWP)*** 1,021 (VDP)***	*****PVRS 689 NWP 1,512 VDP 912
OUTCOME DATA:	512 employed, 145 trained (PVRS); 533 employed, 45 trained (VDP); 1,419 employed (NWP); 206 employed, 315 supported work placements (Wildcat)	507 employed, 130 trained (PVRS); 672 employed, 20 trained (VDP)*; 1,509 employed (NWP)*	234 employed, 78 trained (PVRS)**; 596 employed, 21 trained (VDP)*; 1,119 employed (NWP)*	PVRS not yet available 447 employed 10 trained (VDP)*** 828 employed ((NWP)***	TRAINED: *****PVRS NA NWP NA VDP 17 EMPLOYED: *****PVRS 55 VDP 912 NWP 1,912
CONTACT					
NAME/AGENCY	MICHAEL BUCKMAN, Division of Parole				
PHONE NUMBER	518-445-6071		10/4/06	200001	

^{*} 2003-04 and 2004-05 data for NWP and VDP reported by contract year, which runs 10/1/03-9/30/04 and 10/1/04-9/30/05.

^{**} FY 2004-05 data for PVRS was only available for 9 months.

^{*** 2005-06} data for NWP and VDP reflect first 6 months of contract year--10/01/05 thru 4/30/06.

^{****}NWP/VDP appropriations reflect a 10/1/06-9/30/07 contract year; PVRS appropriations reflect a 4/1/06-3/31/07 contract year.

^{*****2006-07} data for PVRS was only available to report for 4 months: 12/06-3/07

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY ENTRY PROGRAM (STEP)

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	In-School youth		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Counseling, literacy and English as a Second Language, life skills instruction, transportation, assessment and tutoring		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	State Education Department		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	SUNY, CUNY and private colleges and universities		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State		
AUTHORIZATION:	State Statute: Section 6454, Education Law		
DESCRIPTION:	Provides activities to assist minority and economically disadvantaged		
	secondary school students in acquiring the skills needed to pursue		
	collegiate study in scientific, technical and health-related fields		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	4,500,000	6,000,000	5,700,000	5,700,000	11,400,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:	5,675	5,580	6,098	5,968	Not Available
OUTCOME DATA:	576 graduates; 554 enrolled in college with 268 majoring in STEP-related fields	762 graduates; 697 enrolled in college with 518 majoring in STEP- related fields	1,077 graduates; 977 enrolled in college with 680 majoring in STEP-related fields	1,082 graduates; 916 enrolled in college with 615 majoring in STEP-related fields	Not Available

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	LEWIS J. HALL, State Education Department
PHONE NUMBER	518-486-5202

SEARCH FOR EDUCATION, ELEVATION, AND KNOWLEDGE (SEEK) PROGRAM

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Counseling, stipend, literacy and English as a Second Language,		
	tuition assistance, tutoring and supplemental instruction		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY: CUNY			
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	CUNY four-year institutions		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State		
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget/State Legislation – Education Law Section 6452		
DESCRIPTION: Provide services and activities to economically and educationally			
	disadvantaged students		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	14,606,000	14,606,000	13,597,000	14,643,000	16,103,600
NUMBER ENROLLED:	7,820	7,820	7,820	8,110	8,110
OUTCOME DATA:	An estimated 20%-25% of participants complete four years of college at CUNY or other				
	colleges				

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	DR. SHELLEY AST, City University of New York
PHONE NUMBER	212-794-5542

PROGRAM SENIOR COMMUNITY SERVICE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM (SCSEP)

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Adult ages 55+		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	On-the-job training or work experience, job search, counseling, wage		
	subsidy, life skills instruction, supportive services and assessment		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	State Office for the Aging		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Local Area Agencies on Aging; County Employment and Training		
	Offices		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Federal		
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget		
DESCRIPTION:	Provides subsidized part-time community service assignments for		
	senior citizens ages 55+ while providing transitional services to		
	unsubsidized employment		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	6,508,900	5,851,734	5,517,921	5,765,585	5,707,924
NUMBER ENROLLED:	817	818	811	805	798
OUTCOME DATA:*	209 placed in unsubsidized employment	256 placed in unsubsidized employment	205 placed in unsubsidized employment	186 placed in unsubsidized employment	201 placed in unsubsidized employment

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	TIM KOVARIK, State Office for the Aging
PHONE NUMBER	518-474-7252

^{*} Goal is to place 20% of participants into unsubsidized employment.

STRATEGIC TRAINING ALLIANCE PROGRAM (STRAP)

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults, with an emphasis on incumbent workers		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Job skills upgrading training		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Jointly administered by the Department of Labor and the Empire State Development Corporation		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	An employer or an employer in conjunction with a labor organization; a strategic alliance or network or association of employers with common problems or concerns; a private industry council established pursuant to the federal JTPA; or one or more local Workforce Investment Boards established pursuant to the Federal Workforce Investment Act (WIA)		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State		
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget		
DESCRIPTION:	STRAP seeks to fund projects designed to assist businesses by solving common workforce problems and upgrading worker skills required to compete in the global economy		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):*	***	****	****	*****	*****
NUMBER ENROLLED:**	29,103 amended from 30,671	31,255 amended from 37,352	31,823	34,274	33,621
OUTCOME DATA:**	21,693	22,879	22,904	28,393	27,208

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	YUE YEE, Department of Labor
	ANTHONY M. QUENELLA, Empire State Development
PHONE NUMBER	518-457-0380 (DOL) 518-292-5112 (ESD)
PHONE NUMBER	, 1

- * The original appropriation was \$34,000,000 in 1999
- ** Enrollment and Outcome data is from inception to date.
- *** The 1999-2000 appropriation was reappropriated in 2002-2003 and is available for use.
- **** The 1999-2000 appropriation was reappropriated in 2003-2004 and is available for use.
- ***** The 1999-2000 appropriation was reappropriated in 2004-2005 and is available for use.
- ***** The 1999-2000 appropriation was reappropriated in 2005-2006 and is available for use
- ****** The 1999-2000 appropriation was reappropriated in 2006-2007 and is available for use

PROGRAM TEACHER OPPORTUNITY CORPS (TOC)

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	On-the-job training or internships, counseling, mentoring and tutoring		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	State Education Department		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Private colleges and universities, SUNY, and CUNY		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State		
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget		
DESCRIPTION:	Provides funding for post-secondary teaching programs to enhance		
	the preparation of prospective teachers to address the needs of at-risk		
	pupils and to increase the participation of minorities in the teaching		
	profession		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	750,000	750,000	750,000	712,500	713,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:	447	526	446	461	Not Available
OUTCOME DATA:	110 graduated; 64 received Bachelors; 46, Masters; 22 employed in SURR* schools	114 graduated; 85 received Bachelors; 50, Master's; 25 employed in SURR* schools	116 graduated; 54 received Bachelors; 67, Masters; 7 employed in SURR* schools	133 graduated; 89 received Bachelors; 44 Masters; 5 employed in SURR* schools	Not Available

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	AMY COX, State Education Department
PHONE NUMBER	518-486-6042

^{*}School under regulatory review

PROGRAM TEACHER RESOURCE AND COMPUTER TRAINING CENTERS

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Teacher training, support and professional development		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY: State Education Department			
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS: Teacher Resource and Computer Training Centers			
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State		
AUTHORIZATION:	State Statute: Section 316, Education Law		
DESCRIPTION:	Professional support and staff development for teachers, other school personnel and parents. Services are provided by teachers,		
	administrators, consultants and university faculty. There are 130 centers statewide.		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004(2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	36,700,000	31,000,000	31,000,000	31,000,000	37,000,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:	Approximately 250,000 teachers, other school professionals, and parents are served annually.				
OUTCOME DATA:*					

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	MICHAEL J. MOON, State Education Department
PHONE NUMBER	518-473-7155

^{*} Agency does not report outcome data.

TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE FOR NEEDY FAMILIES (TANF) LOCAL DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION – WELFARE EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Temporary Assistance for Needy Families (TANF) Program		
	Recipients		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Unsubsidized employment, subsidized public sector employment,		
	subsidized private sector employment, work experience, on-the-job		
	training, job search, job readiness training, community service,		
	vocational education, job skills training, education training, high		
	school or equivalent and child care		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance (OTDA)		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Local Departments of Social Services, community-based		
	organizations, proprietary schools, public secondary schools, BOCES,		
	private colleges/universities, service delivery areas, SUNY and CUNY		
	two-year institutions		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Federal/State/Local		
AUTHORIZATION:	Federal/State Budget: Title I of the Personal Responsibility and Work		
	Opportunity Reconciliation Act of 1996 (Public Law 104-193) and		
	Title 9B of NYS Social Service Law		
DESCRIPTION:	TANF is the federal block grant program which provides assistance to		
	needy families with children. It seeks to reduce dependency by		
	promoting job preparation and work. Under the State program,		
	recipients are furnished with work activities and supportive services		
	with the goal of entry into unsubsidized employment.		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):*	40,001,000	39,515,000	41,292,000	32,525,435	41,976,655
NUMBER ENROLLED:**	46,100	39,200	33,900	26,100	33,040
OUTCOME DATA:**	61,843	46,289	50,756	50,300	74,693

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	Barbara Guinn, OTDA
PHONE NUMBER	518-486-6156

^{*} Dollar amounts represent the State share against TANF only

.

^{**} Enrollment data represents the average number of participants during the year. The enrollment and entries to employment (outcome) data for 2002 through 2005 is for the entire federal fiscal year consistent with federal fiscal year data collection. For 2006, the enrollment and outcome data represents the average number of countable participants throughout the first nine months of the program year.

TRADE ADJUSTMENT ASSISTANCE (TAA) NATIONAL EMERGENCY GRANT

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Dislocated workers affected by trade.		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Re-employment services including counseling, assessment, job search		
	assistance and training.		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Department of Labor		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Services coordinated and delivered through one-stop system.		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Federal		
AUTHORIZATION:	Federal Statute: Workforce Investment Act of 1998 – Public Law		
	105-220		
DESCRIPTION:	Supplemental dislocated worker funds to meet needs of dislocated		
	workers affected by trade that cannot be met with formula allotments.		

	PROGRAM DATA			
FISCAL YEAR: APPROPRIATIONS	2003 National Emergency Grant 373,756*	2004 National Emergency Grant 308,401**	2005	2006
NUMBER ENDOLLER.	(For Carrier Corporation TAA participants)	(For Carrier Corporation TAA participants)	1.119****	1.120****
NUMBER ENROLLED: OUTCOME DATA:	467 enrolled in training; 667 receiving re- employment services based on waiver from training; 221 entered employment.	546 enrolled in training; 739 receiving re- employment services based on waiver from training; 630 entered employment.	546 enrolled in training; 739 receiving re- employment services based on waiver from training; 713 entered employment.	546 enrolled in training; 739 receiving reemployment services based on waiver from training; 814 entered employment.

CONTACT			
NAME/AGENCY YUE YEE, Department of Labor			
PHONE NUMBER 518 457-0380			

^{*} Reflects USDOL-approved de-obligation of \$626,244, which reduced grant award down from \$1 million to \$373,756.

^{**} Reflects USDOL-approved de-obligation of \$307,349, which reduced grant award down from \$615,750 to \$308,401.

^{*** 2004 &}quot;Number Enrolled" and "Outcome Data" represent cumulative data starting with the PY2003/FY2004 grant.

^{**** 2005 &}quot;Number Enrolled" and Outcome Data" represent cumulative data starting with the PY2003/FY2004 grant.

^{***** 2006 &}quot;Number Enrolled" and Outcome Data" represent cumulative data through March 2007 starting with the PY2003/FY2004 grant.

^{******}No TAA National Emergency Grants were requested in FY2005 or FY2006.

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE (UI) OCCUPATIONAL TRAINING

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Job Training	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY: Department of Labor		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS: CUNY and SUNY two-year institutions and community-based		
	organizations	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	CE OF FUNDING: Federal, UI Trust Fund	
AUTHORIZATION:	State Statute: Section 599, Labor Law	
DESCRIPTION: Authorizes continued eligibility for UI benefits for individuals		
	enrolled in approved training programs	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	20,000,000	20,000,000	20,000,000	20,000,000	20,000,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:	3,663**	3,807**	4,113***	4,034	2,851
OUTCOME DATA:*					

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	RICHARD MARINO, Department of Labor
PHONE NUMBER	518-457-2878

^{*} Agency does not report outcome data.

^{**} The number of enrollees collecting unemployment insurance is down due to the implementation of the Temporary Extended Unemployment Compensation (TEUC) program.

^{***} TEUC expired 12/04.

PROGRAM UNIVERSITY SKILLS IMMERSION PROGRAM

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Preparation for skills tests in writing, reading and mathematics.	
	English as a Second Language instruction. Counseling and tutoring.	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY: CUNY		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	CUNY	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State	
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget	
DESCRIPTION:	Provides intensive remediation to students entering CUNY senior and community colleges during the summer and intersession.	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	5,823,000	5,823,000	5,415,390	4,271,238	4,904,327
NUMBER ENROLLED:	17,173 summer; 6,821 intersession	17,074 summer; 6,862 intersession	17,611 summer; 6,552 intersession	16,186 summer; 5,654 intersession	20,958
OUTCOME DATA:	Program completion rates for both summer and intersession programs have consistently exceeded 60%. Detailed data on student progress in achieving basic skills proficiency are available in annual program evaluations.				

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	Dean JUDITH SUMMERFIELD, City University of New York
PHONE NUMBER	212-794-5367

PROGRAM UTICA DISLOCATED WORKER ASSISTANCE CENTER

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Job search, counseling, life skills instruction, transportation and assessment	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Department of Labor	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Service delivery area and unions	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State	
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget	
DESCRIPTION:	Operated jointly by the New York State Department of Labor and the	
	AFL-CIO, the Center provides coordinated services for dislocated	
	workers in Oneida, Herkimer and Madison counties.	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	786,000	882,000	0	682,000	682,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:*	875	504	***	295	270****
OUTCOME DATA:**					

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	MICHAEL CLARK, Director
PHONE NUMBER	315-793-2754

^{*} Reflects participants served.

^{**} Agency does not report outcome data.

^{***} Program was not funded in 2004-2005.

^{****} Program year ended June 30 2007; enrollment numbers are preliminary and reflect data available for the first eleven months of the program year.

VOCATIONAL AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES (VESID)

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults, in-school and out-of-school youth whose disabilities impose	
	barriers to employment	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Evaluation, education, job training, equipment and technology,	
	counseling, guidance and placement	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	State Education Department	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Community rehabilitation agencies, BOCES, trade schools, colleges	
	and universities, and specialized vendors for transportation and	
	vehicle modifications	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Federal/State	
AUTHORIZATION:	Federal Statute: Rehabilitation Act-Title I; Title I of the Personal	
	Responsibility and Work Opportunity Reconciliation Act of 1996	
	(Public Law 104-193); State Statute: Education Law, Section 1001-	
	1009	
DESCRIPTION:	Professional vocational rehabilitation counselors across New York	
	State in 15 VESID District Offices and 10 outstations help people	
	with disabilities choose careers that are consistent with their	
	individual interests and abilities and that meet current and future job	
	market opportunities.	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	FFY 2002	FFY 2003	FFY 2004	FFY 2005	FFY 2006
10/1-9/30 is the FFY					
APPROPRIATIONS	182 Million	187 Million	193 Million	196 Million	198 Million
(\$):					
NUMBER	59,611	57,077	54,582	49,940	47,982
ENROLLED (Active):					
OUTCOME DATA:	10,416 employed	10,834 employed	9,964 employed	9,684 employed	9,423
	without supports;	without supports;	without supports;	without supports;	employed
	3,333 employed	3,259 employed	3,265 employed	3,087 employed	without
	with supports;	with supports;	with supports;	with supports; 521	supports; 3,048
	825	917	597	homemaker/	employed with
	homemaker/other;	homemaker/other;	homemaker/other;	others; 13,292 total	supports; 485
	14,574 total	15,010 total	13,826 total	placed	homemaker/
	placed	placed	placed		others; 12,956
	_	_	_		total placed

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	FRANK COCO, Office of Vocational and Educational Services
	for Individuals with Disabilities (VESID)
PHONE NUMBER	518-486-3784

PROGRAM WELFARE EDUCATION PROGRAM (WEP)

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults, Out-of-School youth		
SERVICES PROVIDED: Literacy and English as a Second Language instruction, high			
	equivalency preparation and life skills instruction		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	State Education Department		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	BOCES and public secondary schools		
SOURCE OF FUNDING: State			
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget		
DESCRIPTION: WEP is a funding stream for adult education activities for indiv			
who are receiving public assistance			

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	5,000,000	5,000,000	2,000,000	2,000,000	2,000,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:*	138,184*	165,618*	25,841	26,460	Not Available
OUTCOME DATA:*	1,060 entered employment; 3,084 obtained HS equivalency diploma; 1,102 entered postsecondary education; 44,422 advanced one educational level		2,215 left public assistance	3,775 left public assistance	Not Available

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	TOM ORSINI, State Education Department
PHONE NUMBER	518-474-8940

^{*}Enrollment and outcome data reflect the total of ALE, EPE, WEP and WIA Title II activity.

PROGRAM WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Career development, business education and labor market research		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	CUNY		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS: CUNY institutions			
SOURCE OF FUNDING: State			
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget		
DESCRIPTION:	A comprehensive array of job creation, job retention or economic development activities through college-business partnerships. These		
activities include innovative expansion or the improvement of programs that address the needs of the workforce and link CUNY more closely with employers.			

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	1,018,000	1,018,000	1,018,000	1,018,000	1,018,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:	Not Applicable				
OUTCOME DATA:	Not Applicable				

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	DONALD MENZI, NYC Regional Education Center
PHONE NUMBER	646-344-7294

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) ADULT PROGRAM (excluding Statewide Activities)

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	A range of core, intensive, and training services		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Department of Labor		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	One-Stop Career Center partner agencies and entities placed on the		
	statewide eligible training providers list		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Federal		
AUTHORIZATION:	Federal Statute: Workforce Investment Act of 1998, Public Law 105-		
	220		
DESCRIPTION:	Provides training and employment services to adults. Funds are		
	distributed by formula to the local areas.		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	61,380,477	55,108,177	56,070,220*	58,121,851**	52,496,082
NUMBER ENROLLED:	74,099	46,791	47,653	54,775	***
OUTCOME DATA:	51,478 exited; 12,202 entered employment; 12,845 retained employment; 4,727 attained credential	31,855 exited; 30,635 entered employment; 29,225 retained employment; 8,951 attained credential	27,874 exited; 22,514 entered employment; 21,653 retained employment; 7,228 attained credential	28,475 exited; 20,963 entered employment; 21,698 retained employment; 6,932 attained credential	***

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	YUE YEE, Department of Labor
PHONE NUMBER	518-457-0380

^{*} PY2004 Adult appropriation shown at the post-rescission level. The rescission was applied against both statewide activities funds and local funds.

^{**} PY2005 adult appropriation shown at the post-rescission level. The rescission was applied against both statewide activities funds and local funds.

^{***} Program year ends June 30, 2007; enrollment and outcome data are not yet available.

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) Dislocated Worker Program (excluding Statewide Activities)

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED:	Dislocated Workers		
SERVICES PROVIDED:	A range of core, intensive, training and rapid response services		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Department of Labor		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	One-Stop Career Center partner agencies and entities placed on the statewide eligible training providers list		
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Federal		
AUTHORIZATION:	Federal Statute: Workforce Investment Act of 1998, Public Law 105-220		
DESCRIPTION:	Provides training and employment services to Dislocated Workers. Funds are distributed by formula to the local area. Rapid Response funds are reserved at the State level to provide Rapid Response services statewide.		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	57,237,229	72,651,638	75,055,4171	80,545,092 ²	61,170,711
NUMBER ENROLLED:	34,618	33,673	31,489	25,865	*
OUTCOME DATA:	15,952 exited; 9,476 entered employment; 8,005 retained employment; 3,259 attained credential	18,753 exited; 15,395 entered employment; 11,991 retained employment; 6,213 attained credential	16,993 exited; 14,009 entered employment; 13,218 retained employment; 4,071 attained credential	16,427 exited; 13,257 entered employment; 12,510 retained employment; 4,036 attained credential	*

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	YUE YEE, Department of Labor
PHONE NUMBER	518-457-0380

^{*} Program year ends June 30, 2007; enrollment and outcome data are not yet available.

PY2004 dislocated worker appropriation shown at the post-rescission level. The rescission was applied against both statewide activities funds and local funds.

² PY 2005 Dislocated Worker appropriation shown at the post-rescission level. The rescission was applied against both statewide activities funds and local funds.

PROGRAM WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA)* - JOB CORPS

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	At-risk youth	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	On-the-job training or internships, job search, counseling, wage subsidy, stipend, pre-vocational skills training, literacy and English as	
	a Second Language instruction, employability skills instruction, life skills instruction and transportation	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	U.S. Department of Labor	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Job Corps Centers	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Federal	
AUTHORIZATION:	Federal Statute: Workforce Investment Act (WIA)	
DESCRIPTION:	Seven Job Corps Centers in the State provide intensive programs in a residential setting: Brooklyn, Cassadaga, Delaware Valley, Glenmont, Iroquois, Oneonta and the South Bronx. Since the merger of the New York and Boston regional offices, the program is run out of the Boston office.	

CONTACT		
NAME/AGENCY	U.S. Department of Labor, Office of Job Corps	
PHONE NUMBER	1-800-972-3446	
	http://bostonregion.jobcorps.gov	

^{*} Program formerly known as JTPA Title IV-Job Corps

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) – MIGRANT & SEASONAL FARMWORKERS PROGRAMS*

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults, migrant and seasonal farmworkers	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Training and employment services (assessment, job readiness	
	training, on-the-job training, work experience, occupational skills	
	training, agricultural upgrades, job placement, job counseling,	
	follow-up/monitoring).	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Rural Opportunities, Inc.	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Community-based organizations	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	U.S. Department of Labor	
AUTHORIZATION:	Section 167 Workforce Investment Act (WIA)	
DESCRIPTION:	Funding provides programs and services for placement in	
	unsubsidized agricultural and/or non-agricultural employment.	

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	PATRICIA STOVALL, Rural Opportunities, Inc.
PHONE NUMBER	585-340-3386; pstoval@ruralinc.org

^{*} Program formerly known as JTPA Title IV – Migrant & Seasonal Farm Worker Programs

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) NATIVE AMERICAN PROGRAMS

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults, youth	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	On-the-job training or internships, job search, counseling, stipend, skills upgrading, skills retraining, entry-level skills training, pre-vocational	
	skills training, literacy and English as a Second Language instruction,	
	employability skills instruction, day care, transportation, tuition	
	assistance, mentoring, assessment and tutoring	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	U.S. Department of Labor	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Native American tribal and community organizations	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Federal \$70,000,000 Nationwide	
AUTHORIZATION:	Federal Statute: Workforce Investment Act of 1998, Section 166 (Public	
	Law 105-220)	
DESCRIPTION:	Funds are distributed to Native American tribes and organizations.	
	Program data for New York State is available at:	
	http://www.doleta.gov/dinap.	

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	U.S. Department of Labor
WEBSITE	http://www.doleta.gov/dinap

PROGRAM WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) STATEWIDE ACTIVITIES

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults, Dislocated Workers, Incumbent Workers and Youth	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	A range of core, intensive, and training services, and innovative pilot and demonstration programs, and capacity building, research and evaluation programs	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Department of Labor	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	One-Stop Career Center partner agencies/entities placed on the statewide eligible training providers list and successful applicants of RFPs	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Federal	
AUTHORIZATION:	Federal Statute: Workforce Investment Act of 1998, Public Law 105-220	
DESCRIPTION:	Provides training and employment services to adults, dislocated workers, youth and incumbent workers, as well as demonstration and special projects addressing national and regional concerns.	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	32,690,206	32,204,805	33,503,484 ¹	35,162,744 ²	29,614,996
NUMBER ENROLLED:	*33,305	*31,333	*27,775	*31,658	**
OUTCOME DATA:	Not Available	Not Available	Not Available	Not Available	Not Available

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	YUE YEE, Department of Labor
PHONE NUMBER	518-457-0380

^{*} For **FY2002**, includes 18,000 workers to receive training services under BUSINYS Grants; 4,996 to be served with supplemental Adult funds; 2,274 to provide work readiness training under the Youth Work-Readiness Skill Initiative; 3,700 workers to be provided services under the Addressing Local Skills Shortages project; 2,135 receiving Layoff Aversion training; and 2,200 receiving capacity building training services.

^{*} For **FY 2003**, includes an additional 13,466 workers to receive training services under BUSNYS Grants; 7,738 to be served with Supplemental Adult Funds; 7,371 to be trained under Smart Grants; 608 to receive services through Securing Prosperity for NY's Workforce; and 2,150 receiving Capacity Building Training services.

^{*} For FY 2004, includes an additional 20,642 workers to receive training services under BUSINYS Grants; 1,600

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) STATEWIDE ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

- to be provided services with Supplemental Dislocated Worker Funds; 3,033 workers to receive training services under the Department's SMART initiative; and 2,500 receiving Capacity Building Training services.
- * For FY 2005, includes an additional 21,980 workers to receive training services under BUSINYS Grants; 5,369 workers to receive training services under the Department's SMART Initiative; and 4,309 receiving various capacity building and training services.
- ** Program year ends June 30, 2007; enrollments will be provided when finalized.
 - ¹ For **FY2004** statewide activities appropriations shown at post-rescission level. The rescission was applied against both statewide activity funds and local funds.
 - ² For PY2005, Statewide Activities appropriation shown at post-rescission level. The rescission was applied against both statewide activity funds and local funds.

PROGRAM WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT (WIA) YOUTH PROGRAM (excluding Statewide Activities)

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	In-school and out-of-school low-income youth with barriers to	
	employment (up to 5 percent of the youth serviced do not have to	
	meet the income eligibility requirements)	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Ten required program elements, including academic, occupational	
	skills training, employment opportunities and supportive services	
	must be made available to youth participants	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Department of Labor	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	The 33 Workforce Investment Act Local Areas in New York State,	
	who, in most instances, must subcontract to providers of employment	
	and training services.	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Federal	
AUTHORIZATION:	Federal Statute: Workforce Investment Act of 1998, Public Law 105-	
	220	
	Provides training and employment services to youth. Funds are	
DESCRIPTION:	distributed by formula to the local areas.	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	66,626,791	56,308,762	58,727,441	60,607,248	54,151,520
NUMBER ENROLLED:	29,637	26,712	24,937	21,192	*
OUTCOME DATA:	9,647 exited; 1,135 entered employment; 914 retained employment; 10,647 attained skill; 1,246 attained diploma or equivalent.	13,295 exited; 1,273 entered employment; 1,067 retained employment; 12,685 attained skill; 2,187 attained diploma or equivalent.	11,156 exited; 1,319 entered employment; 1,077 retained employment; 13,974 attained skill; 2,052 attained diploma or equivalent.	9,516 exited; 1,374 entered employment; 1,106 retained employment; 11,778 attained skill; 1,619 attained diploma or equivalent.	*

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	YUE YEE, Department of Labor
PHONE NUMBER	518-457-0380

^{*} Program year ends June 30, 2007; enrollment and outcome data is not yet available.

PROGRAM WORKPLACE LITERACY PROGRAM

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Counseling, pre-vocational skills instruction, literacy and English as a Second Language instruction and life skills instruction	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY: State Education Department		
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS: Unions, local education agencies, community-based organization		
SOURCE OF FUNDING: State		
AUTHORIZATION:	State Statute: Section 5100, Education Law	
DESCRIPTION:	Provides funds for labor unions to provide classroom and workday-	
	based programs	

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003-04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	1,376,100	1,376,100	1,303,300	1,376,100	1,376,100
NUMBER ENROLLED:	5,034	Not Available	Not Available	3,887	Not Available
OUTCOME DATA:*					

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	TOM ORSINI, State Education Department
PHONE NUMBER	518-474-8940

^{*} Agency does not report outcome data.

PROGRAM YOUTH ENGAGEMENT SERVICES (YES)

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Youth	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	The YES program targets at-risk in-school and out-of-school youth and connects them with the required programs, services and activities that are needed. Program components include, but are not limited to, case management, tutoring, vocational assessment, career exploration, work readiness training, life and social skills, subsidized and unsubsidized employment.	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance (OTDA)	
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS:	Local Departments of Social Services (LDSS)	
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Federal	
AUTHORIZATION:	Federal/State Budget: Title I of the Personal Responsibility and Work Opportunity Reconciliation Act of 1996 (Public Law 104-193) and Title 9B of the NYS Social Services Law	
DESCRIPTION:		

PROGRAM DATA				
FISCAL YEAR:	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)		
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	\$4,000,000	-0-		
NUMBER ENROLLED:*	1,078			
OUTCOME DATA:*	158			

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	John Haley, OTDA
PHONE NUMBER	518-473-3055

^{*} OTDA began its initial project with YES providers on January 1, 2006. The enrollments and entries to employment (outcome) data represent program accomplishments connected to that funding.

PROGRAM EMPLOYMENT TRAINING PROGRAM

PROGRAM INFORMATION			
POPULATION SERVED: Adults and youth			
SERVICES PROVIDED:	On-the-job training or internships, job search, counseling, wage		
	subsidy, skills upgrading, entry-level skills training, employability		
	skills instruction and life skills instruction		
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY: Office of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities			
ELIGIBLE SERVICE PROVIDERS: Office of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities			
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State		
AUTHORIZATION:	State Budget		
DESCRIPTION:	Provides services and activities for developmentally disabled youth		
	and adults to assist in placing them into competitive employment		

PROGRAM DATA					
FISCAL YEAR:	2002 (2002-03)	2003 (2003- 04)	2004 (2004-05)	2005 (2005-06)	2006 (2006-07)
APPROPRIATIONS (\$):	300,000	350,000	350,000	450,000	600,000
NUMBER ENROLLED:	225	225	225	225	250
OUTCOME DATA:	47 obtained employment; 8 returned to school; 10 referred to another program; 128 remained in program	57 obtained employment; 7 returned to school; 11 referred to another program; 163 remained in program	66 obtained employment; 10 returned/advanc ed to school; 8 referred to another program; 143 remained in program	64 obtained competitive employment; 12 returned to school; 18 to another program; 131 remained in program	Not Available

	CONTACT
NAME/AGENCY	LYNNE THIBDEAU, Office of Mental Retardation and
	Developmental Disabilities
PHONE NUMBER	518-473-6623

PROGRAM EXPANDED WORK PROGRAMS AND VOCATIONAL SERVICES

PROGRAM INFORMATION		
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults, youth	
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Pre-vocational skills training	
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	DMINISTRATIVE AGENCY: Office of Mental Health	
SOURCE OF FUNDING: State		
DESCRIPTION:	Provide assessment, pre-vocational skills training, internships, job	
	search services, counseling, skills training and supports to maintain	
	employment.	

BUDGET APPROPRIATION BY FISCAL YEAR (\$)	
2006 (2006-07)	13,784,673
2005 (2005-06)	12,978,334
2004 (2004-05)	13,220,003
2003 (2003-04)	13,187,167
2002 (2002-03)	11,743,532
CONTACT	
NAME/AGENCY	DOUGLAS RUDERMAN, Office of Mental Health
PHONE NUMBER	518-473-8561

PROGRAM SHELTERED WORKSHOPS

PROGRAM INFORMATION	
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults with disabilities
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Counseling, skills upgrading, skills retraining, entry-level skills training, employability skills instruction, and assessment
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Office of Mental Retardation and Development Disabilities
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State
DESCRIPTION:	Provide a range of vocational services and employment in a protected environment through voluntary agencies to disabled adults for whom competitive or supported employment positions have not been secured.

BUDGET APPROPRIATION BY FISCAL YEAR (\$)		
2006 (2006-07)	73,496,000	
2005 (2005-06)	76,658,000	
2004 (2004-05)	88,797,000	
2003 (2003-04)	92,206,000	
2002 (2002-03)	99,157,000	

CONTACT	
NAME/AGENCY	JOANNE BUSHART, Office of Mental Retardation and Development
	Disabilities
PHONE NUMBER	518-474-8652

PROGRAM SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT

PROGRAM INFORMATION	
POPULATION SERVED:	Adults with developmental disabilities
SERVICES PROVIDED:	On-the-job training and internships, job search, counseling, skills upgrading, skills retraining, employability skills instruction, life skills instruction, transportation and assessment
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Office of Mental Retardation and Developmental Disabilities (OMRDD)
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	State, Federal and Local
DESCRIPTION:	Job coaching is a major service and includes job-site training in both job and interpersonal skills. Job development, counseling, advocacy, travel training, and other services needed to obtain and maintain employment are also provided.

BUDGET APPROPRIATION BY FISCAL YEAR (\$)	
2006 (2006-07)	46,747,000
2005 (2005-06)	45,547,000
2004 (2004-05)	45,100,000
2003 (2003-04)	38,932,000
2002 (2002-03)	31,138,000

CONTACT	
NAME/AGENCY	JOANNE BUSHART, Office of Mental Retardation and Disabilities
PHONE NUMBER	518-474-8652

PROGRAM VOCATIONAL AND PRE-VOCATIONAL PROGRAMS FOR ADOLESCENTS

PROGRAM INFORMATION	
POPULATION SERVED:	Adolescents
SERVICES PROVIDED:	Job search, counseling, stipend, entry-level skills training, literacy and English as a Second Language instruction, life skills instruction and transportation
ADMINISTRATIVE AGENCY:	Office of Mental Health (OMH)
SOURCE OF FUNDING:	Reinvestment and Aid to Locality Funds
DESCRIPTION:	Job coaching is a major service and includes job-site training in both job and interpersonal skills. Job development, counseling, advocacy, travel training, and other services needed to obtain and maintain employment are also provided.

BUDGET BY FISCAL YEAR (\$)	
2006 (2006-07)	2,171,365
2005 (2005-06)	2,277,934
2004 (2004-05)	2,423,252

CONTACT	
NAME/AGENCY	CAROL PACKARD, Office of Mental Health
PHONE NUMBER	518-486-6717, cpackard@omh.state.ny.us